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To: Federal Communications Commission   
 
Attention: Certification Manager No. of pages: 1 
 
From: Donna Lennon Date: 19th September 2008 
 
EMC Ref: M080820_Cert_MC8781_C2PC  
 
Subject: FCC APPROVAL – FCC ID: N7NMC8781-F 
 
 
 
The intention of this Class II Permissive Change application is to enable the 
modular certified MC8781 Sierra Wireless UMTS module (FCC ID: N7NMC8781-F 
(Canada ID: 2417C-MC8781) to be co-located with Intel or Atheros WLAN module 
and BT module in host system Fujitsu LifeBook ST Series, Model: ST6010. 
 
Test Report “M080820_Cert_MC8781_C2PC is provided for review.   
 
Please refer to Sierra’s C2PC letter “Sierra C2PC_MC8781-F.pdf” for details of this 
application. 
 
 
 
Regards 
 
 
 
______________ 
Donna Lennon 
Report Secretary 
EMC Technologies Pty Ltd    


